PUBLIC ANNOUNCEMENT

To: The Clerk of the San Francisco Board of Supervisors

Date: September 6, 2022

The San Francisco-Marin Food Bank announces an open Board of Directors meeting. The meeting will
take place on Wednesday, October 12, 2022 at 4:30 PM via Zoom.

The meeting will be held virtually via Zoom at the following link:
Please click the link below to join the webinar:

https://Sfmfoodbank-org.zoom.us/j/87963175536?pwd=dG10NXdSUzBsU3JDOGIIVXV{WTdsUT09

Passcode: 136814
Or One tap mobile :

US: +14086380968,,87963175536#,,,,*136814# or +16694449171,,87963175536#,,,,136814#
Or Telephone:

Dial(for higher quality, dial a number based on your current location):

US: +1 408 638 0968 or +1 669 444 9171 or +1 669 900 6833 or +1 253 215 8782 or +1 346 248
7799 or+1 7193594580 or +1312 626 6799 or +1 386 347 5053 or +1 564 217 2000 or +1 646 876
9923 or +1 646 931 3860 or +1 301 715 8592 or +1 309 205 3325

Webinar ID: 879 6317 5536
Passcode: 136814

International numbers available: https://Sfmfoodbank-org.zoom.us/u/kbf9qgfuwex


https://sfmfoodbank-org.zoom.us/j/87963175536?pwd=dG10NXdSUzBsU3JDOGlIVXVjWTdsUT09

From: Megan Holmes

To: Board of Supervisors, (BOS)

Subject: SF-Marin Food Bank Notice of Public Board Meeting 8.12.22
Date: Tuesday, September 6, 2022 9:38:19 AM

Attachments: SE-Marin Food Bank Public Announcement SF Clerk, 8.12.22.docx

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

To the Clerk of the SF Board of Supervisors,

I’'m writing inform the Clerk of a public meeting of the SF-Marin Food Bank Board of Directors. I've
also attached the public announcement to this email.

The San Francisco-Marin Food Bank announces an open Board of Directors meeting. The meeting
will take place on Wednesday, October 12, 2022 at 4:30 PM via Zoom.

The meeting will be held virtually via Zoom at the following link:
Please click the link below to join the webinar:
https://Sfmfoodbank-org.zoom.us/j/879631755362pwd=dG10NXdSUzBsU3JDOGIIVXV]WTdsUTO9
Passcode: 136814
Or One tap mobile :

US: +14086380968,,879631755364,,,,*136814# or +16694449171,,879631755364,,,*136814#
Or Telephone:

Dial(for higher quality, dial a number based on your current location):

US: +1 408 638 0968 or +1 669 444 9171 or +1 669 900 6833 or +1 253 215 8782 or +1 346

248 7799 or+1 719 359 4580 or +1 312 626 6799 or +1 386 347 5053 or +1 564 217 2000 or +1
646 876 9923 or +1 646 931 3860 or +1 301 715 8592 or +1 309 205 3325
Webinar ID: 879 6317 5536
Passcode: 136814

International numbers available: https://Sfmfoodbank-org.zoom.us/u/kbf9gfuwex

Megan Holmes

She/Her/Hers

Board and Executive Support Manager

San Francisco-Marin Food Bank

0: 415-282-1900, ext. 224 | m: 415-815-6531
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Donate, Volunteer.
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